FILED

Sep 10, 2024

From: Ingalls, Robert T.
To: rShearingclerk 3:03 pm
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Buckeye Terminals, LLC (Flint§Michigan); Docket
number CAA-05-2024-0055
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:59:08 PM | U.S. EPA REGION 5

HEARING-CLERK
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additionalmmP

deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Confirming receipt.

Thanks,
Robert Ingalls

From: rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Ingalls, Robert T. <RIngalls@buckeye.com>; Beggs, Amanda K. <ABeggs@foley.com>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; King, Cynthia <king.cynthia@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Sutlin, David (he/him/his)
<Sutlin.David@epa.gov>; Dickens, Brian <dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; byrnesr@michigan.gov;
Camilleri, Jenine (EGLE) <camillerij@michigan.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Buckeye Terminals, LLC (Flint,
Michigan); Docket number CAA-05-2024-0055

WARNING: This email originated outside of Buckeye Partners, L.P.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and

know the content is safe.
If you have any questions please contact the Buckeye Partners service
desk.

Dear Robert Ingalls,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0055, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate
of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are
consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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